

Ms Claire Muir
Senior Planning Advisor
NSW Health Infrastructure
Level 14, 77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

18/12/2020

Dear Ms Muir,

**Prince of Wales Hospital Redevelopment (SSD 9113)
Acknowledgment of the revised Staging Report – Condition A27**

I refer to your submission to the Department of a revised Staging Report, Rev 0.4 dated 10 August 2020, under condition A27 of SSD 9113.

I note that the revised Staging Report has been amended to include updated commencement dates for stages 2-4 and has divided stage 4 into two (2) stages i.e., stage 4 and 5.

Please note that the Department has no comment on the revised Staging Report.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shiraz Ahmed at 02 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management